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To, 

Tuesday, September 02", 2025 

General Manager, 

Listing Department, 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai —400 001 

Scrip Code: 539032 

The Manager, 

Listing & Compliance Department 

The CSE Limited 

7, Lyons Range, 

Kolkata-700001 

Scrip Code: 016052 

Subject: Submi: ion of Annual Report for the F.Y. 2024-2025 pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

please find enclosed a copy of the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-2025 of 107" Annual General 

Meeting (“107™" AGM”) of the Company. The 107" AGM is scheduled to be held on Friday, September 

26", 2025, at 11:30 A.M. (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”). 

The Annual Report for the financial year 2024-2025 including the Notice of the 107" AGM is made 

available on the website of the company i.e. http://www.fraserindia.co.in/. 

Kindly take the above information on your record and disseminate to the Members. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For and on behalf of 

FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 
Digitall signed by OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 
DN:C=IN, o=Personal postalCode=400101, st=Maharashtra, 
seralNumber=63C779989F 1 SSEASOCFO438B81 FSB964368. 
4F37D6C0SBB39DDS0A23649DBECS2 cn=OMKAR 
RAJKUMAR SHVHARE 

OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 08374673 

Encl: As above
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SNEH, ROAD NO 2, ABHINAV NAGAR, 
OPPOSITE CTRC TRAINING CENTER, Borivali 
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Mobile No.: 9324089432 
Website: https://www.fraserindia.co.in



Important Communication to 
Members 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate 
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the companies and has issued 
circulars stating that service of notice/ documents including Annual Reportcan be sent by 

e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government in full measure, 

members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to register 
their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through their 
concerned Depository Participants. Members who hold shares in physical form are 
requested to update their email address with the Company or M/s. Purva Sharegistry 
(India) Pvt. Ltd. (RTA), to enableus to send all the documents through electronic mode in 

future. 
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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of Fraser and 

Company Limited will be held on Friday, September 26%, 2025 at 11:30 A.M. through Video 

Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following 

businesses: 

The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the 

Company at HOUSE NO 12, PLOT 6A, GROUND FLOOR SNEH, ROAD NO 2, ABHINAV NAGAR, 

OPPOSITE CTRC TRAINING CENTER, BORIVALI EAST, MUMBAI - 400066 IN which shall be the 

Deemed Venue of the AGM. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1.To _receive, consider and adopt, the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the 

Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of the 

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution 

as ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31%, 2025 and the Statement of Profit 

and Loss for the year ended March 31%, 2025 and the Cash Flow Statement along with the 

Directors’ Report and the Auditors’ report thereon, be and are hereby received and adopted.” 

2.To re-appoint Ms. Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare (DIN: 08436055) as the Director of the 
Company, who retires by rotation and beingeligible, offers herselffor re-appointment: 

Based on the terms of appointment, Executive Directors and the Non-Executive and Non- 

Independent Chairman are subject to retirement by rotation. Ms. Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare, 

who was initially appointed at the Board Meeting held on December 28", 2022 and regularized 

on March 14™, 2023 at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members and whose office 

is liable to retire at the ensuing AGM, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. Based on 

performance evaluation and the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee, the Board recommends her re-appointment. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution 

as ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of members of the Company, be and is hereby 

accorded to reappoint Ms. Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare (DIN: 08436055) as a director, who is 

liable to retire by rotation.”
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For and on behalf of 

FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

(CIN: L51100MH1917PLC272418) 

Sd/- 

OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 08374673 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

DATE: 28™ August,2025
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NOTES: 

1 Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CFDPoD- 

2/ P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated October 3, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) and other applicable circulars and 

notifications issued (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time 

being in force and as amended from time to time, companies are allowed to hold AGM through 

Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM), without the physical presence of 

members at a common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, AGM shall be conducted 

through VC / OAVM. 

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 

this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to 

attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 

members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 

without restriction on account of first come first served basis 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) the Secret arial 

Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued 

by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company is providing facility of remote 

e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, 

the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 

for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting 

votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting on the date of the AGM will 

be provided by NSDL. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

https://www.fraserindia.co.in/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 

Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the 

website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.



f¥ FRASERAND COMPANY LIMITED ]%s -~ 
CIN - 151100MH1917PLC272418 GSTIN - 27AAACF3592R17Z Incorporated Since 1917 

Address - House No. 12, Plot 6, Ground Floor - Sneh, Road No. 2, Abhinav Nagar, Opposite CTRC Training Center, 
Borivali (East), Mumbai — 400066. Contact No. 02265075394, Email - fraseracp@gmail.com 

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular issued from time to time 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE 

AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 23 September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 25 September, 

2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 

Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record 

date (cut-off date) i.e. 19 September, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 

shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company 

as on the cut-off date, being Rs. 8,12,03,000 in 2025. 

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account_maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to 

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of Login Method 

shareholders 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest 

facility, can login through their existing user id and 
Individual : " . 

password. Option will be made available to reach e- 

Shareholders Voting page without any further authentication. The 

ho|d||-1g- . URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

securities in https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login  or 
Demat mode 

visit www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and 
with CDSL 

select New System Myeasi. 
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2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be 

able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies 

where the e-voting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the 

evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 

page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME/PURVA, so that the 

user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 

directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option 

to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiR 

egistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting 

page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN 

No. from a e-Voting link available 

on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 

Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 

progress and also able to directly access the system of 

all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1. For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoti 

ng/evotinglogin.jsp. You will have to enter your 8- 

digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification 

code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received 

on registered email id/mobile number and click 

on login. After successful authentication, you will 

be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
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name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On 

the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 

under ‘1DeAS’ section , this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see 

e-Voting services under Value added services. 

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to 

e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, 

option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register 

Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDire 

ctReg.jsp 

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web 

browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 

icon  “Login”  which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 

sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful 
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authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL 

Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning 

the QR code mentioned below for seamless 

voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

.’ AppStore B Google Play 

&0] 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your 

demat account through your Depository Participant 

registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After 

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e- 

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider name and you will be redirected to 

e-Voting service provider website for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Incorporated Since 1917 
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Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

holding securities in Demat CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at 
mode with CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 

no. 1800-21-09911 

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can 

holding securities in Demat contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

mode with NSDL evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 

mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 

after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast 

your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat |Your User ID is: 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 

account with NSDL. ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

|N3QOH # % 2%k ok ok 

10
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5. 

6. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

L2¥¥*xxddd*KAKAA X then your user ID is 

L QHHKAR KKK A 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

Form. registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID is 

101456001*** 

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a) 

b) 

<) 

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 

login and cast your vote. 

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 

change your password. 

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 

sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 

attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf 

file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID” and your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 

you 

a) 

b) 

<) 

d) 

r password: 

Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 

your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 

on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

1"
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7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click 

on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 

specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer by e-mail to aasmumbail7 @gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 

Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 

12 
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through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available 

on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 

e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms. Apeksha Gojamgunde 

at evoting@nsdl.com 

Process for those shareholders whose emai 

user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 

notice: 

s are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to fraseracp@gmail.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

fraseracp@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, 

you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e- 

Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to for procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In _terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 

account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility 

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 

barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for 

e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL 

e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to 

NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join 

meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under 

Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where 

the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User 

ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same 

by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 

or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5 Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 

register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 7 days prior 

to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 

number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM 

but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning 

their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company 

email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

6 Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 

express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors Of 

FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

(CIN: L51100MH1917PLC272418) 

sd/- 

OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 08374673 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

DATE: 28™ August,2025 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To 

The Members, 

FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report of your Company together with the 

Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the Financial Year 

ended March 31%, 2025. The summarized financial results for the year under review are as under: 

. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE : 

The Financial performance of the Company for the Year ended March 31st, 2025 is as summarized 

below: 

(In INR Million) 

Particulars (24-25) (23-24) 

Turnover (Net of GST) & Other Income 3.09 0.27 

Profit / (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation & Taxation (15.36) (6.5) 

Less — Interest 0.10 041 

Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation & Taxation (15.46) (6.91) 

Less — Depreciation 0.33 0.75 

Profit / (Loss) before tax (15.79) (7.66) 

Less— Provision for Taxation (Incl. Deferred Tax) (0.02) (2.88) 

Net Profit / (Loss) for the year (15.77) (10.54) 

. PERFORMANCE REVIEW: 

For the Financial Year 2024-25, the Turnover of the Company stood at Rs. 3.09 /- (Million) and Net 

Profit for the year was Rs. (15.77)/- (Million). 

In accordance with the provisions contained in Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), 

the Annual Report of the Company, containing Notice of the Annual General Meeting, Standalone 

Financial Statements, Report of the Auditors and Board of Directors thereon are available on the 

website of the Company at https://www.fraserindia.co.in. Further, a detailed analysis of 

Company’s performance is included in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report (“MDAR”), 

which forms part of this Annual Report. 

. DIVIDEND: 

Your Directors have not recommended any Dividend for the year under review. 

. RESERVES: 

The Company has transferred current year’s Loss of Rs. (15.77)/- (Million) to the Reserves & Surplus 

and the same is in compliance with the applicable provisions prescribed under the Companies Act, 

2013. 
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5. INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS: 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified its phase-wise roadmap for the adoption of Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS), converged with the International Financial Reporting Standards 

(IFRS) vide itts notification dated February 16%, 2015, announcing the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, for the application of Ind AS. Accordingly, your Company has adopted Ind 

AS with effect from April 01st, 2018. 

Your Company believes in highest standards of Corporate Governance and recognizes that Financial 

Statements are an important source of information to the Shareholders and other Stakeholders. 

6. MSME REGISTRATION: 

Your Company has obtained MSME Registration with Micro category under Major Activity Services 

with UAM No (Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum) with effect from May 26™, 2020. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL: 

The Authorized Capital of the company as at March 31%, 2025 stood at Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rupees 

Twelve Crores Only) and Paid-Up Equity Share Capital as at March 31%, 2025 stood at Rs. 

8,12,03,000/- (Rupees Eight Crores Twelve Lakhs and Three Thousand Only). During the year under 

review, the Company has neither issued any Shares with Differential Voting Rights nor had granted 

any Stock Options or Sweat Equity Shares. 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Your Company’s Board comprises of mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors with 

considerable experience and expertise in various fields and business strategy. 

The list of Directors and Key Managerial Person of the Company as on March 31%, 2025 are as 

follows: 

Sr. Name Designation DIN / PAN NO. 

No. 

1. |Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare Managing Director 08374673 

2. |Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare Executive Director 08436055 

3. | Mr Vijay Ramesh Solanki Executive Director 10683186 

4. |Raj Kumar Rajpurohit Independent Director 09838042 

5. | Durgaprasad Dattaram Prabhu | Independent Director 09838212 

5. |Vinod Gopaldas Gulrajani Independent Director 03447191 

6. |Anjana Jagger Company Secretary and AHPPJ3854M 

Compliance Officer 
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There is Material Changes in Management after 31°t March,2025 till date. 

At the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on August, 13%, 2025, Mr. 

Durgaprasad Dattaram Prabhuhas resigned as Independent Director of the company (w.e.f: July 

22t2025) 

9. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

During the year under review, the entire Management of the Company changed as follows: 

At the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on May 30, 2024, M/s AAS & 

Associates, Company Secretaries was appointed as the as Secretarial Auditor of the company to 

conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2023-24 

At the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on July, 09%, 2024, Ms. Kanchan 

Sadanand Gupta has resigned from the Chief Financial Officer of the company (w.e.f: August 8" 

2023) 

At the Board Meeting, Mr. Kaustubh Ravindra Shetye, has resign from Managing Director, and Mr. 

Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare has re-designated as a Managing Director of the company. 

At the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on February 13", 2025, Mr. Vijay 

Ramesh Solanki was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the company. 

10. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

6 (Six) Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31%, 2025. The details of 

the Board Meeting with regards to their dates is as below: 

Sr. No. Dates 

Friday, May 3, 2024 

Thursday, May 30", 2024 

Tuesday, July 09%,2024 

Tuesday, August 13, 2024 

Wednesday, November 13, 2024 

Thursday, February 13%, 2025 I 
E 

N 
E 

A 

11. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE 

OF CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The necessary declaration with respect to the independence of the Independent Directors of the 

Company has been received from all the Independent Directors. The said Directors are in 
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12. 

13. 

14. 

compliance with the code of Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

The Independent Directors have all registered themselves with the IICA but all the three 

Independent Directors are yet to clear their proficiency test as prescribed by the IICA. 

The Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel as prescribed, is available on 

the website of the Company the link to which is http://www.fraserindia.co.in/policies.php. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Independent Directors are familiarized with their Roles, Rights and Responsibilities in the Company 

as well as with the nature of industry and business model of the company through various Internal 

Programmer and through presentations on economy & industry overview, key regulatory 

developments, strategy and performance which are made to the Directors from time to time. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Company has 

constituted the Audit Committee as follows: 

Sr.No. | Name of the Director Designation 

1 Mr. Vijay Ramesh Solanki Executive Director 

2 Mr. Vinod Gopaldas Gulrajani Non-Executive Independent Director 

Chairman 

3 Mr. Kaustubh Ravindra Shetye Executive Director 

The Audit Committee acts in accordance with the terms of reference specified from time to time 

by the Board. There is no such incidence where Board has not accepted the recommendation of 

the Audit Committee during the year under review. 

During the year under review, (4) four Audit Committee meetings were held on 

Wednesday, May 30, 2024, 

Saturday, August 12%, 2024, 

Friday, September 307, 2024 

Tuesday, November 13%, 2024 

Friday, January 10™, 2025 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and overseas through the committee, the genuine 

concerns expressed by the Employees and other Directors. The Company has also provided 

adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who express their concerns. 

The Company has also provided direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee on reporting 

issues concerning the interests of co-employees and the Company. 

All Protected Disclosures reported under the Policy are to be thoroughly investigated by the 

Committee concerned or by a person designated by such committee. As per the requirement of 

Listing Regulations, details of Vigil Mechanism is provided on the Website of the Company i.e 
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15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

www.fraserindia.co.in. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 

of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has 

constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as follows: 

Sr.No. | Name of the Director Designation 

1 Mr. Vinod Gopaldas Gulrajani Non-Executive Independent Director (Chairman) 

2 Ms. Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare Executive Director 

3 Mr. Raj Kumar Rajpurohit Non-Executive Independent Director 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee acts in accordance with the terms of reference 

specified from time to time by the Board. 

During the year under review, 1 (One) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting were 

held on Monday, July 02¢, 2024, 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 

of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has 

constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee as follows: 

Sr.No. | Name of the Director Designation 

1 Mr. Vinod Gopaldas Gulrajani Non-Executive Independent 

Director (Chairman) 

2 Mr. Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare Managing Director 

3 Mr. Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare Executive Director 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee acts in accordance with the terms of reference specified 

from time to time by the Board. 

During the year under review, 1 (One) SRC meeting were held on Saturday, September 30%", 2024. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

During the Financial year ended March 31%, 2025, no Contribution towards the Corporate Social 

Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 was made by the Company. 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION: 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, mandates that the Board 

shall monitor and review the Board evaluation framework. The framework includes the evaluation 

of directors on various parameters such as: 

e Board dynamics and relationships 

e Information flows 

®  Decision-making 

e Relationship with stakeholders 

e Company performance and strategy 
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20. 

21. 

e Tracking Board and committees’ effectiveness 

® Peer evaluation 

The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of 

its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors. Schedule IV of the 

Companies Act, 2013 states that the performance evaluation of Independent Directors shall be 

done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the Directors being evaluated. 

The review concluded by affirming that the Board as a whole as well as all of its Members, 

individually and the Committees of the Board continued to display commitment to good 

governance, ensuring a constant improvement of processes and procedures. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 

of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the Financial year and of the Profit or loss 

of the company for the year under review. 

c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

f) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such system was adequate and operating effectively. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of 

the Company, will be provided upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the Report and 

Accounts are being sent to the Members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on 

employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of 

the Company during business hours on working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. If any Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such Member 

may write to the Company Secretary in this regard. 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

Internal Control Systems has been designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are 

safeguarded, transactions are executed in accordance’s with management’s authorization and 

properly recorded and accounting records are adequate for preparation of Financial statements 

and other Financial information. Internal check is conducted on a periodical basis to ascertain the 

adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems. 

In the opinion of the Board, the existing internal control framework is adequate and commensurate 
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22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

to the size and nature of the business of the Company. 

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATES OR JOINT VENTURE: 

The company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate Company or Joint Ventures at the end of the 

Financial Year 2024-2025. 

FIXED DEPOSITS: 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of Section 73,74, 75 and 76 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS BY COMPANY: 

During the Financial Year ended March 31%, 2025, no Loan, Guarantee and Investment under 

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 was made by the Company. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, your Company has entered into transactions with Related 

Parties as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014, which were in the Ordinary Course of Business 

and on Arms’ Length basis and in accordance with the provisions section 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013, and Rules made thereunder read with Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 

During the Financial Year ended March 31%, 2025, the Company has entered into contracts or 

arrangements with Related Parties referred to in sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. The Company has adopted a Policy on Related Party transactions as approved by the 

Board, which is uploaded on the Company’s website i.e. www.fraserindia.co.in. 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties referred to in Section 188(1) and 

applicable rules of the Companies Act, 2013 has been provided in Form AOC-2 as Annexure-| to this 

Report. 

Details of transaction(s) of your Company with entity(ies) belonging to the promoter/promoter 

group which hold(s) more than 10% shareholding in the Company as required under para A of 

Schedule V of the Listing Regulations are provided as part of the financial statements. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT: 

During the year under review, there are no Significant and Material orders passed by the regulators 

or Courts that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 

As per the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “Prevention of Sexual Harassment 

Act”), the Company has formulated a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace for 

prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace and an Internal 

Complaints Committees has also been set up to redress any such complaints received. The 

Company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to all of its employees 

and associates. No complaints of sexual harassment were received during the Financial Year 2024- 

25 by the Company. 
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28. STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDIT REPORT: 

The Resolution Passed in the Board Meeting to Appoint M/s. AMS & CO., Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Reg. No.: 130878W), as a Statutory Auditors of the company hold office from the conclusion 

of that Annual General meeting for a term of consecutive five years (i.e.) till conclusion of Annual 

General Meeting of the Financial Year 2027-2028. 

The Independent Auditors' Report of M/s. AMS & Co., on the Financial Statements of the Company 

for the Financial Year 2024-25 is a part of the Annual Report. There are such qualifications, 

reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. AMS & Co., in their Report dated May 

30", 2024. 

29. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 

The Company has an internal control system that is adequate and commensurate with the size, 

scale and complexity of its operations. The internal control systems (including Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting) are reviewed on an ongoing basis and necessary changes are 

carried out to align with the changing business / statutory requirements. 

Internal audit is carried out by an independent firm on concurrent basis. The Internal Audit 

examine, evaluate and report on the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems in 

the company, its compliance with the laid down policies and procedures and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws and regulations. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners 

undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 

Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are reviewed, deliberated and 

presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 

30. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND AUDIT REPORT: 

As per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the 

Company has appointed M/s. AAS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial 

Auditor of the Company to conduct Secretarial audit for the financial year ended on March 31%, 

2025. 

The Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s. AAS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries in 

Form MR-3 is enclosed as Annexure - |l to this Report. 

31. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

Your Company is in compliance with Secretarial Standards applicable to the Company. 

32. TAX PROVISIONS: 

The Company has made adequate provisions as required under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 

1961 as well as other relevant laws governing taxation on the company. 

33. ANNUAL RETURN: 

A copy of the Annual Return shall be placed on the website of the company along with MGT-9 at 

www.fraserindia.co.in 

34. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: 

During the year under review, the Paid-Up Capital and Net Worth of the Company were less than 
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35. 

36. 

37. 

Rs.10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) and Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores 

Only) respectively as on March 31, 2024, therefore Corporate Governance provisions as specified 

in Regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26 27, and clause (b) to (i) of sub 

regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of the Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirement), Regulation 2015 is not applicable to the Company. 

Whenever this regulation becomes applicable to the Company at a later date, we will comply with 

requirements those regulations within six months from the date on which the provisions became 

applicable to our Company. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

Your Company has adopted the: 

a) Code of conduct for prohibition of insider trading the web link to which is 

http://www.fraserindia.co.in/policies.php. 

b) Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information. 

c) Policies and procedures for inquiry in case of leak of or suspected leak of unpublished price 

sensitive information for regulating the dissemination of Unpublished Price Sensitive 

Information and trading in securities by Insiders. 

GENERAL DISCLOSURES: 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters 

as there is no transaction on these items during the year under review: 

a) The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done 

at the time of onetime settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or 

Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof is not applicable. 

b) No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation 

received from Bankers, Government Departments and other Business Associates for their 

continued support towards the conduct of operations of the Company efficiently. 

The Directors express their gratitude to the shareholders for their continuing confidence in the 

Company. The Directors also acknowledge the hard work and persuasive efforts put in by the 

employees of the Company in carrying forward Company's vision and mission. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

(CIN: L51100MH1917PLC272418) 

Sd/- 

OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 08374673 

REGISTERED OFFICE: GROUND FL RAM RATAN SNEH PLOT NO 6A, HISSA NO.1, ROAD NO.12, 

ABHINAV NGR, BORIVALI (E), OPP BMC TRAINING CENTRE, MUMBAI- 400066 IN 
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Annexure | 

Form No. AOC -2 

As on the Financial Year ended March 31%, 2025 

(Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of Contracts/Arrangements entered into by the Company with 

Related Parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

certain Arm's Length Transactions under third proviso thereto: 

Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm's Length Basis: 

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 

March 31%, 2025 whhwere notatarm's length basis. 

Details of material Contracts or Arrangement or Transactions at Arm's Length Basis: 

There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year 

ended March 31%, 2025 crossing the materiality threshold of 10% of the annual consolidated 

turnover of the Company. The details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's 

length basis for the year ended March 31%, 2025 are as follows: 

Sr. Related Party Relation Amount (in Words) 

No Name 

1. | Mr. Omkar | Whole Time Director %28,06,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Eight Lakhs 

Rajkumar Shivhare Six Thousand Only), 

2. | Ms. Yogeeta | Director %52,25,000/- (Rupees Fifty Two Lakhs and 

Rajkumar Shivhare Twenty Five Thousand Only) 

3. | M/s Ekadanta | Common Director NIL 

Genex Private 

Limited 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

(CIN: L51100MH1917PLC272418) 

Sd/- 

OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 08374673 
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AAS & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

Annexure Il 

Form MR-3 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

Secretarial Audit Report 

For the Financial year ended 315 March, 2025 

To, 

The Members, 

FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

(CIN: L51100MH1917PLC272418) 

GROUND FL RAM RATAN SNEH PLOT NO 6A, 

HISSA NO.1, ROAD NO.12, ABHINAV NGR, 

BORIVALI (E), OPP BMC TRAINING CENTRE, 

MUMBAI- 400066 IN 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory Provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the 

“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of Secretarial audit, the explanations and 

clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in 

our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period and the financial year ended on 31st March, 

2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 

Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 

reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made 

available to us and maintained by the Company for the period ended on 31t March, 2025 according 

to the provisions of: 

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; if any, the same (not applicable upon the Company during the period covered under 

audit); 
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V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'), to the extent applicable: 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirement) Regulations, 2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

1992; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009; 

Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 

Indian Contract Act, 1872 

Income Tax Act, 1961 (our checking to the extent of Tax Deducted at Source under various 

Sections, payments made and T.D.S. Returns filed). 

Indirect Tax Laws relating to collections, deductions, wherever applicable, payments made and 

returns filed (our checking to the extent of GST payments made and Returns filed). 

Indian Stamp Act, 1899 

Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958 

Maternity Benefits Act, 1961 

Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 

The Apprentices Act, 1961 

Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

The Sexual Harassment of women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013 

Shops and establishments Act 

Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other environmental laws 

Electricity Act, 2003 

The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 

We have also examined compliance with the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India. 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the observations stated in the 

Annexure which is integral to this report. 

We further report that: 

During the period under review the Board of Directors and the Senior Management of the Company 

has changed as follows: A 

Previous Management 

Name Designation Appointment | Cessation 

Kaustubh Ravindra Shetye Managing Director 13/02/2023 09/07/2024 

Vinod Gopaldas Gulrajani Independent Director 26/12/2022 - 

Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare Director 28/12/2022 - 

Durgaprasad Dattaram Prabhu | Independent Director 28/12/2022 - 

Rajkumar Raj Purohit Independent Director 28/12/2022 - 

Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare Whole Time Director 12/02/2021 09/07/2024 

Kanchan Gupta Chief Financial Officer 20/06/2023 08/08/2024 

New Management 

Name Designation Appointment | Cessation 

Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare Managing Director 09/07/2024 - 

Vinod Gopaldas Gulrajani Independent Director 26/12/2022 - 

Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhare Director 28/12/2022 - 

Rajkumar Raj Purohit Independent Director 28/12/2022 - 

Durgaprasad Dattaram Prabhu | Independent Director 28/12/2022 - 

Vijay Ramesh Solanki Executive Director 09/07/2024 - 

Vijay Ramesh Solanki Chief Financial Officer 13/02/2025 - 

Anjana Mahendra Jagger Company Secretary 20/06/2023 - 

The Board of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- 

Executive Director, Women Director and Independent Director. 

Adequate Notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 

at the meeting. 

As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 

rules, regulations and guidelines 
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We further report that during the Audit period there were no specific events /actions having a major 

bearing on the Company’s affairs, except the observations/comments provided in the annexure to this 

report. 

For AAS & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Date: August 28", 2025 
Place: Mumbai 

Sd/- 
CS Prerna Gupta 

PARTNER 

Membership No.: FCS-8612 

COP No.: 17264 

UDIN: F008612G001096919 

Peer Review Certificate No: 1951/2022 
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FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report 

for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 

Audit Report dated August 28", 2025 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1 Dematerialization of securities of the Company: 

The Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Third Amendment Rules, 2018 came 

into effect in October 2018. As per the provisions of Rule 9A - Issue of securities in 

dematerialized form by unlisted public companies, every unlisted Public Company shall facilitate 

dematerialization of all its existing securities in accordance with provisions of the Depositories 

Act, 1996 and regulations made there under. Further, all fresh issue, transfer and all other 

transactions involving securities of the Company shall be done only in dematerialized form. 

Dematerialisation process for equity shareholders has been partially completed during the 

period under audit as few equity shareholders have not applied for dematerialisation, so they 

are holding physical share certificates 

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2023, a listed Company has to appoint an internal 

auditor who shall submit reports as per the provisions and as mutually agreed with the 

management. The Management informed that due to complete change in KMPs during the year 

under review, the Internal Audit could not be concluded and the final reports are not issued. 

During the year under consideration, there has been a change in the Board of Directors, 

Company Secretary and other Key Managerial persons of the Company. We have conducted our 

audit on the basis of information, documents and explanations to the extent provided by 

management and we are not in a position to authenticate the genuineness and completeness 

of the said information as provided to them by the erstwhile management. 

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of Management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these records based on our Audit. 

We have followed the Audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was 

done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 

that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

accounts of the Company. Further, any modification done by the Company in the format 

specified by the concerned authorities was the duty of the concerned authority. Therefore, we 

have not taken responsibility of any such modification(s). 

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliances 

of laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc. 
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8. Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules and Regulations, 

standards are the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to the 

verification of procedures on test basis. 

9. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of 

the Company. 

For AAS & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Date: August 28™", 2025 

Place: Mumbai 

Sd/- 
CS Prerna Gupta 

PARTNER 

Membership No.: FCS-8612 

COP No.: 17264 

UDIN: F008612G001096919 

Peer Review Certificate No: 1951/2022 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

In compliance of the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“LODR Regulations 2015”), Please find Management Discussion and Analysis 

Report forming part of Annual Report. 

(a) 

® 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

® 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 

The company is developing new ways to expand its operational activities and management of 

the company is confident enough to increase the profits in the years to come. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

Opportunities in all the sectors are enormous. However, the company has inherent threats, 

risks and concerns like changes and uncertainty of regulations, rising inflation, international 

factors, demand supply fluctuations etc. Your company is well placed to face all of these 

threats, risks and concerns. 

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE : 

The Company trades in a single business segment. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

The major risk that concerns the Company is its business risk. The Company is subjected to a 

high business risk in terms of its high dependability on other Industries for demand of its 

products. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has adequate internal controls and processes in place with respect to its financial 

statements which provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 

and the preparation of financial statements. The processes and controls are reviewed 

periodically. The Company has a mechanism of testing the controls on regular intervals for their 

design and operating effectiveness to ascertain the reliability and authenticity of financial 

information. During the year such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness 

in the design or operation was observed. 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE : 

The Financial performance of the Company for the Year ended March 31%, 2025 is as 

summarized below: 

(INR Millions) 

Particulars (24-25) (23-29) 

Turnover (Net of GST) & Other Income 3.09 0.27 

Profit / (Loss) before Interest, (15.36) (6.5) 

Depreciation & Taxation 
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Less — Interest 0.10 0.41 

Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation & (15.46) (6.91) 

Taxation 

Less — Depreciation 0.33 0.75 

Profit / (Loss) before tax (15.79) (7.66) 

Less— Provision for Taxation (Incl. 0.02 2.88 

Deferred Tax) 

Net Profit / (Loss) for the year (15.77) (10.54) 

(g) HUMAN RESOURCES VIS-A-VIS INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 

(h) 

The Company values and appreciates the dedication and drive with which its employees have 

contributed towards improved performance during the year under review. The relations with 

staff are cordial during the year under review. All issues pertaining to staff matters are resolved 

in harmonious and cordial manner 

DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY 

PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF: 

The total Net worth of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 Rs 53,657.81/- (Million) as 

compared to Rs. 69,431.32/- (Million) for the financial year 2023-24. 

DISCLAIMER: 

Statements in the Management Discussions and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 

projections, estimates, expectations are “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of 

applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or 

implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include 

economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic market in 

which the Company operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax, corporate and 

other applicable laws together with the other incidental factors. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members Fraser and Company Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Fraser and Company Limited (“the Company”), 

which comprises of the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other 

Comprehensive Income), Statement of cash flows and Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and 

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except to the effects 

of the matters described in “ Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid Ind AS financial 

statements give the information required by Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the “Act”) in the manner so required 

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the 

Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31° March, 2025, and its loss 

(Financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and changes in equity for the year 

ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opi on 

1. As disclosed in note no.9 of the Financial Statements the Company is having of Trade Receivables 

amounting to Rs. 96,090.39 Thousand and which is outstanding from long time or for a period of 

more than 12 months and management is not able to provide the balance confirmation of the same 

as on the Balance sheet date and the management have filed an application with NCLT against two 

parties covering the receivables of Rs. 61,240 Thousand which is under process and order is not yet 

passed at NCLT and one party covering the receivables of Rs. 11,755.69 Thousand which is under 

CIRP process as per NCLT order 06.01.2025. In absence of such confirmation and reconciliation and 

the ongoing recovery proceeding with NCLT, we are unable to ascertain the possible effect of the 

same on financial statements for the year. 

2. As disclosed in note no. 17 of the Financial Statements the Company is having of Trade payables 

amounting to Rs. 58,676.14 Thousand and which is outstanding from long time and management is 

not able to provide the balance confirmation of the same as on the Balance sheet date. In absence 

of such confirmation and reconciliation, we are unable to ascertain the possible effect of the same 

on financial statements for the year. 

3. As disclosed in note no. 3 of the Financial Statements, the Company has given the Advances to 

certain suppliers amounting to Rs. 28,655.73 Thousand. The management is not able to provide any 

document related to such advances and neither the purpose and the commitment against such 

advances have been provided to us and also the confirmation of the balance as on the balance sheet 
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date have also not been provided accordingly in absence of the adequate details and balance 

confirmation we are unable to ascertain the possible effect of the same on the financial statements 

for the year. 

The Company received an order from the GST department blocking an Input Tax Credit (ITC) of Rs. 

1,060 thousand. Of this, Rs. 150.00 thousand was later unblocked, while the remaining Rs.910.00 

thousand remains as blocked. However, the effect of the same has not been reflected in the 

financial statements, resulting in an understatement of both the reported loss and liabilities by the 

blocked amount of Rs.910.00 thousand. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Annual Financial Results 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the 

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the annual financial results. 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 

specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 

in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Qualified opinion on the 

financial statements. 

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 

The company has accumulated losses of Rs. 27,997.94 Thousand and it has incurred net loss 

amounting to Rs. 15,773.51 Thousand during the year ended March 31, 2025. Further the Company 

has accounted Sales Turnover of Rs. 2,187.59 Thousand during the whole financial year which is 

negligible as compared to the previous period and also the company does not have any orders in 

hand. Further in absence of cash flow the company is unable to repay its liabilities meet other 

financial obligations/commitments in timely manner, apart from this there are litigations going on 

by or against the Company. All these indicate material uncertainty about the Company’s ability to 

continue as a Going Concern. However, the new management have represented that they are trying 

to get the approval of the shareholders through special resolution to change the main object clause 
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of the company and if they will be able to get the approval then they have certain business plans 

which will generate the revenue for the company and accordingly the financial statements are 

prepared on a going concern basis. 

Key Audit Matters 

1. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 

separate opinion on these matters. 

2. Except for the matters described in the Basis for qualified opinion and Material Uncertainty Related to 

Going Concern we have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 

the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to 

Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but 

does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity 

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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Auditor’s Responsil 

1 

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 

to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to the going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

ies for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by the Management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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= Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, 

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial 

statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning 

the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 

identified misstatement in the financial statements. 

3. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we identify during our audit. 

4. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

5. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore 

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central 

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified opinion paragraphs, we have sought and obtained all 

the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 

purposes of our audit. 

b) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified opinion paragraphs, in our opinion, proper books of 

account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of 

those books. 

c) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified opinion paragraphs, the Balance Sheet, the Statement 

of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified opinion paragraphs, in our opinion, the aforesaid 

financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
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e) 

f) 

g 

h) 

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being 

appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report 

expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal 

financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

With respect to matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of 

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its Directors during the year is in 

accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

The Company did not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements. 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses. 

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed 

in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or 

kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 

(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in 

the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 

of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
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(c) 

Vi 

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) 

and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

Since the Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the question of commenting on 

whether dividend declared or paid is in accordance with the section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 does 

not arise. 

Based on our examination carried out in accordance with the Implementation Guide on Reporting on audit 

trail under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (Revised 2025 Edition) issued by 

the Institute of chartered Accountants of India, we report that the company has used an accounting 

software for maintaining its books of account in which feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility have 

not been activated or enabled. As the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) is not activated or enabled 

the question of instances of audit trail feature be tempered with does not arise. 

ForAMS & COLLP 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN. 130878W/W101034 

Sd/- 

Ashok Kumar Puri 

Partner 

Mem. No. 128996 

UDIN: 25128996BMJBE0O4690 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30" May, 2025 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements” in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Fraser & Company Limited for 

the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 and according to the information and 

explanations given to us during the course of the audit and on the basis of such checks of the books and 

records as were considered appropriate we report that: 

i) @) A) The Company has not maintained up to date proper records which shows full 

particulars, Including Quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and 

Equipment on the basis of available information. 

B) Since the Company does not have any intangible assets, paragraph 3 (i) (a) (B) of the 

said Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b) As explanation given to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physicall 

verified by the management and in the absence of such physical verification we are| 

unable to comment on discrepancies. 

) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable 

properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease| 

agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial 

statements are held in the name of the company. 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, 

Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during] 

the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i) (d) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are 

pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami| 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 
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(] As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, 

physical verification of the inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals b 

the management. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification b 

the management considering the size of the inventory holding and its movement. At| 

the yearend there were no inventories held and its valued at Nil, it does not hold an 

inventories at the year end. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of the records of the Company, During any point of time of the year, the 

Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, 

in aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions| 

on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, reporting on the quarterly returns o 

statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions is not| 

applicable to the company. 

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of the records of the company, the company has not made investments| 

in, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the 

nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabilit 

Partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(iii) 

(a), 3(iii) (b), 3(iii) (c), 3(iii) (d), 3(iii) (e) and 3(iii) (f) of the Order are not applicable to| 

the Company. 

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans, or made any investments, or provided an: 

guarantees or security, to any parties covered under the provisions of section 185 and 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of clause 3(iv) of the said| 

Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be| 

deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, 

clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

(vi) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost| 

records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1) of 

section 148 of the Companies Act. 
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((vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our| 

examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing] 

undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, 

employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty| 

of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate 

authorities except in case of adjustment of fixed assets during the year. According to| 

the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues| 

as on 31st of March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date the: 

became payable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of the records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in| 

sub- clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our| 

examination of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered o 

disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, 

in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year 

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in| 

repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to an 

lender. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful 

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender; 

) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the| 

Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the 

purposes for which they were obtained, 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination| 

of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis| 

have been used for long term purposes by the company. 
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e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture| 

(as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2025. Accordingly, clause 

3(ix) 

(e) is not applicable. 

f The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture| 

(as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2025. Accordingly, clause 

3(ix) 

(f) is not applicable. 

(x) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further publid 

offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ou 

examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential 

allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially o 

optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not| 

applicable. 

(xi) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the| 

information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the 

company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section| 

(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4| 

as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 

Central Government; 

) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no 

whistle- blower complaints had been received by the company. 

(i) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) 

of the Order is not applicable. 
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(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all 

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 

Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial 

statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards; 

((xiv) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, 

though the company is required to have an internal audit system under section 138 

of the Act, it does not have the same established for the year; 

b) The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 

connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 

are not applicable to the Company. 

((xvi) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be 

registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 

Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any 

Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of 

Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934.Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is 

not applicable. , 

) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment 

Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

d) |According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group 

does not have any CIC as part of the Group. 
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\(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has incurred cash losses in the financial year 

however it has not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been resignation of the auditor during the year and there were no issues,| 

objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors. 

I(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the| 

financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and| 

payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 

management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the| 

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that an 

material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not| 

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when the 

fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state| 

that thisis not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state| 

that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we| 

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as| 

and when they fall due. 

(00¢) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the 

company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

(0xi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidated financial statement hence this| 

clause is not applicable. 

ForAMS & CO LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No. 130878W/W101034 

Sd/- 

Ashok Kumar Puri 

Partner 

Mem. No. 128996 

UDIN: 25128996BMJBE04690 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th May 2025 
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ANNEXURE “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS Financial statements of 

Fraser and Company Limited for the year ended 31st March 2025. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Fraser and Company Limited 

(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of 

the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 

its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the 

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the 

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 

controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 

design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements 

for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal 

financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 

as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of Management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable 

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 

Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 

or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 

does not have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st 

March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

ForAMS &CO LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No. 130878W/W101034 

Sd/- 

Ashok Kumar Puri 

Partner 

Mem. No. 128996 

UDIN: 25128996BMJBE04690 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th May, 2025 
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Management’s Reply to Audit Observations 

Serial No. Management Reply 

1 As disclosed in note no.9 of the Financial Statements | Balance confirmations were 

the Company is having of Trade Receivables amounting | sought out from all parties, but 

to Rs. 96,090.39 Thousand and which is outstanding | Not all balance confirmations 

from long time or for a period of more than 12 months were receive.d. Management 
) . has obtained balance 

and management is not able to provide the balance confirmations for 

confirmation of the same as on the Balance sheet date approximately Rs. 75 million 

and the management have filed an application with | of the total Trade Receivables. 

NCLT against two parties covering the receivables of Rs. | The management has filed 

61,240 Thousand which is under process and order is | against its Corporate Debtors 

not yet passed at NCLT and one party covering the in the N_CLT court, and based 

receivables of Rs. 11,755.69 Thousand which is under on merits _Of the case, the 
Company is hopeful of a 

CIRP process as per NCLT order 06.01.2025. In absence positive outcome. 

of such confirmation and reconciliation and the 

ongoing recovery proceeding with NCLT, we are unable 

to ascertain the possible effect of the same on financial 

statements for the year. 

2 As disclosed in note no. 17 of the Financial Statements | Balance confirmations were 

the Company is having of Trade payables amounting to | sought out from all parties, 

Rs. 58,676.14 Thousand and which is outstanding from | Put only some verified 

long time and management is not able to provide the balarlce c-onfirmf'itions were 
) 3 received in the time frame. 

balance confirmation of the same as on the Balance Due to pending 

sheet date. In absence of such confirmation and litigations/recovery 

reconciliation, we are unable to ascertain the possible | proceedings, efficient 

effect of the same on financial statements for the year. | communication with the 

Creditors is hindered. 

3 As disclosed in note no. 3 of the Financial Statements, | The said advances have been 

the Company has given the Advances to certain | given from the Company at 

suppliers amounting to Rs. 28,655.73 Thousand. The various times prior to 

management is not able to provide any document zeaiear;]:r:\reict)zozf’earlsltwfileer 

related to such advances and neither the purpose and KMPs. The current 

the commitment against such advances have been management is in the process 

provided to us and also the confirmation of the balance | of recovering these said 

as on the balance sheet date have also not been | advances by means of legal 

provided accordingly in absence of the adequate details proceedings and has been 

and balance confirmation we are unable to ascertain the | Making steady progress. 

possible effect of the same on the financial statements 

for the year. 

4 The Company received an order from the GST | The Company has complied 

department blocking an Input Tax Credit (ITC) of Rs. with the requirements of the 

said GST notice but has not 
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1,060 thousand. Of this, Rs. 150.00 thousand was later 

unblocked, while the remaining Rs.910.00 thousand 

remains as blocked. However, the effect of the same has 

not been reflected in the financial statements, resulting 

in an understatement of both the reported loss and 

liabilities by the blocked amount of Rs.910.00 thousand. 

received any update or 

revision of notice from the 

GST department. This notice is 

currently being discussed 

between the Company and 

the corresponding GST 

authorities. GSTIN of the 

Company remains active and 

compliant. 
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Fraser and Company Limited 
[CIN :- L51100MH1917PLC272418] 

Audited Standalone Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2025 

(Rs. in 000) 
. Asat Asat 

[Particulars Notes | Mareh 31,2025 March 31, 2024 
A ASSETS 
1. Non Current Assets 
Propeity, Plant & Equipment 2 64295 219142 
Financial Assets 
b) Loans and Advances 3 28,655.73 38,529 56 
) Others Financial Assets 4 250,00 485.66 
Deferred tax Asset 5 - - 
Lncome Tax Asset 6 . . 
Other Non Current Assets 7 - 7,570.19 

Sub Total - Non Current Assets 29,548.67 18,7683 
2. Current Assets 
Financial Assets 
(4) Trade receivables 8 96,000 42 96,090 39 
(b) Cash & Cash Equivalent 9 389.90 63789 
Other Current Assets 10 1,190 49 350,67 

Sub Total - Current Assets 97,670.81 97,078.95 
TOTAL ASSETS 12751909 145,855.78 

B EQUITY & LIABILITIES 
1.Equity 
(4) Equity Share Capital 11 81,203.00 81,203.00 
(b) Other Equity 12 (27,545.19) (11,771.68) 

Sub Total - Share Holders' Fund 53,657.81 69,431.32 
2. Non Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
(4) Bortowings 13 663.69 810 14 
Other Non Cusrent Liabilities 14 5,568.76 5,860.06 
Liabilties for Tncome Tax 15 - 2042 

Sub Total - Non Current Liabilities 603044 6,690.62 
3. Current Liabilities 
Financial Lial 
(4) Bortowings 16 7,631.00 235000 
(b) Trade Payables 17 
() Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small  enterprises, 8.00 - 
and; 
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micto enterprises and 58,687.96 6420967 
small enterprises 
(c) Other Financial Liabilities 18 18552 272417 

Provisions 19 81675 450,00 
Sub Total - Current Liabilities 67,329.23 9,733.84 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 12751949 T45,855.78 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements Tw3s 
L termns of our report of even date For and On behalf of the Board 
For A MS & CO LLP For FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 130878W/W101034 

sd/- 
Ormiar Rejleumar Shivhare 

Sd/- (Managing Director) 
[Ashok Kumar Pusi [DIN- 08374673] 
Partner 

Membership No. 128996 
sd/- sd/- 
Vijay Ramesh Solani Anjana Mahendia Jagger 
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) 
PAN - CRWPS2186 PAN - AHPPJ3854M 

Place * Mumbai Place * Mumbai 
Date - 30th May, 2025 Date - 30th May, 2025 
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Fraser and Company Limited 
[CIN - L51100MH1917PLC272418] 

Audited Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2025 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th May, 2025 

(Rs. in 000) 

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended March 31,2024 
March 31,2025 i 

REVENUE 

Revenue from Operations 21 2,581.36 303.91 

Less : GST Recovered 393.77 31.17 

2,187.59 27274 

Other Income 22 898.93 - 

Total Revenue (I) 3,086.52 272.74 

[EXPENDITURE 

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 23 2,083.96 22359 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in - Trade and workin- 
progress 24 
Employees Benefits Expense 25 889.44 123011 
Finance Costs 26 95.06 409.51 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 26 327.94 750.01 

Other Expenses 27 15,484.06 5,323.46 

Total Expenses (II) 18,380.46 7,936.68 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax (I - II) (15,793.93) (7,663.94) 

Tax Expenses 
(1) Current Tax - - 
(2) Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) - 22033 
(3) Ealier Year Taxation (20.42) 2,658.53 
Profit for the Year (15,773.51) (10,542.80) 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 

[Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans - - 

Total Comprehensive Income (15,773.51) (10,542.80) 
Earning Per Equity Share 
(1) Basic (of * 10/- cach) 28 (1.94) (130) 
(2) Diluted (of * 10/- cach) 28 (1.94) (130) 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1t038 

In terms of our report of even date For and On behalf of the Board 

ForAMS & COLLP For FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED, 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 130878W /W101034 

Sd/- 
Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare 

Sd/- (Managing Director) - 
Ashok Kumar Puri [DIN:- 08374673] 

Partner 

[Membership No. 128996 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Vijay Ramesh Solanki Anjana Mahendra Jagger 
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) 
PAN : CRWPS2186 PAN : AHPPJ3854M\ 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th May, 2025 
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Fraser and Company Limited 
Statement Of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 31st March, 2025 

(Rs. in 000) 
A. Share Capital Notes No of Shares |Amounts 

Equity shares of Re. 10 eac] ued, subscribed and fully p: 

Balance as on March 31, 2024 11 81,20,300 81,203 

Balance as on March 31, 2025 11 81,20,300 81,203 

B. Other Equity (Rs. in 000) 
Reserve for Securities Retained 

Particulars Doubtful Premium Earnines Total 
Debts Account & 

Balance on April 1, 2023 2.02 450.73 (1,681.63) (1,230.90) 
Profits for the year 2023-24 - - (10,542.80)]  (10,542.80) 
Dividend Paid - - - 

Dividend Distribution Tax on above - - - 

Dividend Distribution Tax on Earlier Year - - - 

Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - - - 
Balance at the end of the reporting period March 31, 2024 as per 
Ind AS 2.02 450.73 (12,22443)|  (11,771.68) 
Profits for the year 2024-25 - - (15,773.51) (15,773.51) 

Dividend Paid - - - - 

Dividend Distribution Tax on above - - - - 

Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - - 
Balance at the end of the reporting period March 31, 2024 as per 
Ind AS 2.02 450.73 | (27,997.94)|  (27,545.19) 

Tn terms of our report of even date 
For AM 8 & CO LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 130878W 

sd/- 
Ashok Kumar Puri 

Partner 

Membership No. 128996 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th May, 2025 

For and On behalf of the Board 

For FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED, 

sd/- 
Ombkar Rajkumar Shivhare 
(Managing Director) 
[DIN-- 08374673] 

sd/- 
Vijay Ramesh Solanki 

(Chief Financial Officer) 
PAN : CRWPS2186 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th May, 2025 

Sd/- 
Anjana Mahendra Jagger 
(Company Secretary) 

PAN : AHPPJ3854M 
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v 
- f Fraser and Company Limited 10%. o 1917 

‘Audited Standalone Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2025 
Rupees (in Millions) 

. As at As at 

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 
Net Profit before Tax (15.79) (7.66) 
Adjustments for: 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 033 075 
Finance Cost 0.10 041 
Profit on sale of car 0.90) 
Ealier year taxation 002 2.66) 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (16.25) 9.16) 
Adjusted for Changes in Working Capital 
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Cusrent Liablities @54 202 
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets 0.84) (0.49) 
(Increase) / Decrease in other non cursent asset 757 - 
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 9.87 0.00) 
(Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets 024 - 
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 0.00) 15.00 
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable 651) (2.83) 
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 037 035) 
Cash Generated From Operations (7.39) 422 
Net Income Tax Paid 0.02) (2.9%) 
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities: 741) 128 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets (0.07) 

Transfer or Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets 212 - 
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities: 0.07) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 
Proceeds from Bowowings (Net) 513 0.60) 
Interest Expenses 0.10) (0.41) 
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities: 5.04 (1.01), 

Net Increase/ (Dectease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents ©025) 021 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 0.64 043 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 039 0.64 

Note :1 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of cash in hand and balances with banks ae as follows: 

Particulars As at As at 
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Cash on Hand 0.00 - 
Balance With Banks 039 0.64 

039 0.64 

Note :2 

This statement is prepared as per Ind AS-7 (Indirect method ) 
Previous Year's figures were re-grouped wherever necessary. 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th May, 2025 

For and On behalf of the Board 

For FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED, 

Sd/- 
OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 
(Managing Director) 
DIN:- 08374673 
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Fraser and Company Limited 
Audited Standalone Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2025 

(Rs. in 000) 
. As at As at 

Particulazs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 
Net Profit before Tax (15,793.93) (7,663.94) 
Adjustments for: 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 327.94 750.01 
Finance Cost 95.06 409.51 
Profit on sale of car (898.93) - 
Earlicr Year Taxation 2042 (2,658.53) 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (16,249.44) (9,162.95) 
Adjusted for Changes in Working Capital 
Increase / (Dectease) in Other Current Liablities (2,538.65) 2,023.62 
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets (839.82) (453.96) 
(Increase) / Decrease in other non current asset 7,570.19 - 
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 9,873.83 (0.41) 
(Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets 235.66 - 
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (0.03) 15,001.50 
Increase / (Dectease) in Trade Payable (5,513.71) (2.833.33) 
Increase / (Dectease) in non cusrent liability (91.31) - 
Increase / (Dectease) in Shoxt Term Provisions 366.75 (350.00) 
Cash Generated From Operations (7,386.52) 4,024.46 
Net Income Tax Paid (2042) (2.944.21) 
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Operating Activities: (7,406.99) 1,280.25 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets - (66.41) 
Transfer or Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets 2,119.45 - 
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities: 2,119.45 (66.4) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 
Proceeds from Borrowings (Net) 5,134.55 (598.86) 
Interest Expenses (95.06) (409.51) 
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Financing Activities: 5,039.50 (1,008.37) 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (247.99) 205.47 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 637.89 43242 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 389.90 637.89 

Note :1 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of cash in hand and balances with banks are as follows: 
. As at As at 

Particulars March 31, 2025 Masch 31, 2024 
Cash on Hand 439 B 
Balance With Banks 38551 637.89 

389.90 637.89 
Note :2 

This statement is prepared as per Ind AS-7 (Indirect method ) 
Previous Year's figures were re-grouped wherever necessary. 

In terms of our report of even date 

For AMS & COLLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 130878W/W101034 

Sd/- 
Ashok Kumar Puri 

Partner 

Membership No. 128996 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30th May, 2025 

For and On behalf of the Board 

For FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED, 

Sd/- 
Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare | 
(Managing Director) - 
[DIN:- 08374673] | 

Sd/- sd/- 
Vijay Ramesh Solanki 
(Chief Financial Officer) 
PAN : CRWPS2186 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 30th May, 2025 

Anjana Mahendra Jagger 
(Company Secretary) 
PAN : AHPPJ3854M 
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Fraser and Company Limited 

[CIN :- L51100MH1917PLC272418] 

Notes to Finacials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes 

1 

2 

A 

Company Overview 

Fraser and Company Limited ("the Company") is incorporated in India on 30th April, 1918 

having its registered office situated at House no 12, Plot 6A, Ground Floor Sneh, Road no. 

2,Abhinav Nagar , Opposite CTRC Training Center , Borivali East, Mumbai 400066 and Its 

shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), India and the Company is engaged in 

construction material to the Builders including Interiors of the Property. (i.e From Foundation 

Till Interior). 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Basic for Preparations 

1 Statement of Compliance 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IND AS notified under the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. Accordingly, these financial statements 

have been prepared on the historical cost basis and in accordance with IND AS notified by 

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder from time to 

time, to the extent applicable to the company. The Company has prepared these financial 

statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st 

March, 2025 and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as 

'financial statements'). 

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is rounded off in Thousands as 

per requirement of Schedule IIT of the Act. 

2 Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to 

make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect 

the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the 

disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported 

amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made 

as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes 

in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made 

and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

Information about areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity or critical 

judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the 

most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, contingent assets and 

liabilities, income and expenses are included in the following notes : 
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o 

a. Impairment of Financial Assets such as Trade Receivable. 

b. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets. 

c. Estimates of Tax Expenses and Liability. 

d. Revenue Resognitions. 

Current and Non-current Classification. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's 

normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the schedule III to the Act. 

The Company classifies all other liability as non-current. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are 

classified as Non-Current assets and Liabilities. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenues/Income and Cost/Expenditure are generally accounted on Accrual basis as they are 

earned and incurred. 

Dividend Income is accounted as and when the right to receive is established. 

Property, Plant & equipment and Intangible Assets 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation /amortization 

and impairment, if any. Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the property, 

plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by management. If significant parts of an item 

of Property, Plant & equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as 

separate items (major components) of Property, Plant & equipment. 

Depreciation and Amortisation 

The company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using 

the written down value method at the rate in the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV 

of the Companies Act, 2013.. Depreciation on additions/deductions to property, plant and 

equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of actual installation or up to the date of 

such sale or disposal, as the case may be. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 

At each Balance sheet date, management reviews the Carrying amount of it assets included in the 

Cash Generating to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If 

any such indications exists, recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order to determine 

the extent of impairement 
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8 Inventory 

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value (NRV) after providing for 

obsolescence, if any. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress (WIP) includes all costs of 

purchases, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present 

location and condition. Net Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course 

of business less any applicable selling expenses. 

9 Borrowing Cost 

i) The Borrowing costs which are incurred for obtaining a assets which take substantial period to 

get ready for their intended use are capitalised to the respective assets to the extent the cost are 

directly attritutable to such assests and in any other case by Weighted average cost of borrowings 

to the expenditure on such assets. After completion of asset, the borrowing cost shall be treated 

as expense for the year. 

ii) Other borrowing costs are treated as expense for the year. 

10 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short 

term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known amount of cash and are 

subject to insignificant tisk of change in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in 

current liabilities on the balance sheet. 

11 Provision and Contingencies 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there 

is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of 

resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. There are no 

Contingent Assets. 

12 Tax Expenses 

Income Tax expense comprises Current and Deferred Income Tax. Income tax expense is 

recognized in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to 

items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in Other Comprehensive 

Income. 

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising 

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial 

statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent 

that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

The company offsets current tax assets and cumrent tax liabilities, where it has a legally 

enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net 

basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
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Minimum Alternative Tax [MAT] paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future 

economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an 

asset if there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax in future 

periods. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that 

future economic benefits associated with it flow to the company and the asset can be measured 

reliably. 

13 Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the Net Profit attributable to the equity 

holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the Net Profit attributable to 

the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered 

for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity 

shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

14 Leases 

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are 

classified as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present 

value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease 

payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in Net 

Profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease term. 

15 Employee Benefits 

i) Short Term Employee Benefits 

Short - term employee benefits include performance incentive, salaries & wages, bonus and leave 

travel allowance. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid 

in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized as an expenses during the 

year when the employees render the services. 

i) Long Term Employee Benefits 

The liability for gratuity & leave encashment is determined using Projected Unit Credit [PUC] 

Method and is accounted for on the basis of actuarial valuation in Accordance with IND AS - 

19. The company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an 

asset or Liability. Actuarial Gains and Losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit 

liability/ (asset) are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. 
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Fraser and Company Limited 
Notes to Finacials Statements for the year ended 31st Mar 

Note 11: Share Capital 

ch, 2025 
( In 000) 

Particulars 
As at 

March 31, 2025 

As at 

March 31, 2024 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL: 

AUTHORISED: 
1,20,00,000 (P.Y. : 1,20,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- cach. 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00 
Total 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
81,20,300 (P.Y. : 81,20,300) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- cach fully paid up 81,203.00 81,203.00 
Total 81,205.00 81,203.00 

Note 11.1: Reconciliation of Number of Shares Outstanding at the end of the Year / Period (Number of Shares not in 

Thousand): 
No. of equity Shares at the beginning of the year 81,00,300 81,20,300 
Add: Shares issued during the year - - 
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 81,20,300.00 | _ 81,20,300.00 

Note 11.2: Shareholders Holding more than 5% of the Aggregate Shares of the Comp 
Thousand): 

any (Number of Shares not in 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

Name of Shareholders No.of | ¢ % No. of % 
Shaces | b | Change || Shres | % of Holding Change 
Held Held 

Rajendra Kumar Babani 500000 | 6.16% | 0.00% | 500,000 6.16% 0.00% 
Niruben Bhupendrabhai Sheth 438,118 | 5.40% | 0.00% | 438,118 5.40% 0.00% 
Total 9,38,118 | 11.55% | 0.00% | 9,38,118 11.55% 0.00% 

Shareholding Of Promoters (Number of Shares not in Thousand): 
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

Promoter Name No.of |y, o % No. of . % Shaces | b | Change || Shres | % of Holding Change 
Held Held 

Yogita R Shivhare 120,734 | 149% | 080% | 55619 0.68% 0.68% 
Ombar Rajkumar Shivhaze 91,802 | 1.13% | 0.64% | 39,784 0.49% 0.49% 
Ekdanta Genex Private Limited - | 000% | -050% | 40850 0.50% 0.50% 
Total 2,12,626 | 2.62%)| 0.94% | 136,253 1.68% L67% 
Promoter here means promoter as defined in the Companies Act, 2013, as amended 
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Fraser and Company Limited 
Notes to Finacials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Note 3: Loans (Non Current) R 000) 
Particulars dsat Asat March 31,2025 | March31,2024 

Unsecured, Considered Good 

Loans & Advances others - 9,987.02 

| Advances to Suppliers 28,655.73 28,542 54 

Total 28,655.73 38,529.56 

Note 4 : Other Financial Assets (Non Current) 

Particulars dsat Asat March 31,2025 | March31,2024 
Unsecured, Considered Good 

Security Deposits 250.00 35832 

Staff advances - 127.34 

Total 250.00 485.66 

Note 5: Deferred Tax Assets (Non Current) 
- Asat Asat 

Particulars March 31,2025 | March31,2024 
On account of depreciation . . 

Total - - 

Note 6 : Income Tax Assets (Non Current) 
. Asat Asat 

Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 
Income Tax Paid - - 

Total - - 

Note 7: Other Non Current Tax Assets (Non Current) 
- Asat Asat 

Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 
Previous Management Expenses - 7,570.19 

Total - 7,570.19 

(Note 8: Trade Receivables 

. Asat Asat 
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 

Unsecured 

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - 
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - 
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - 
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful 96,090.42 96,090.39 

Total 96,090.42 96,090.39 

Trade Receivables Ageing 
As at March 31, 2025 

Pasticulars Outstanding for following period from the date of payment 
Less than 6 6 months - 1year (1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total 

'months 3 Years 

Unsecured, (considered good) 
@ Undisputed Trade receivables — 
considered good X - - - - 
@) Undisputed Trade Receivables ’ . - ’ 
_ considered doubtful 

i) Disputed Trade Recervables ] ’ ’ ] 
considered good . 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - 83,407.27 12,683.11] 96,090.42 

considered doubtful 

Total| -| -| 83,407.27 12,683.11 96,090.42 
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As at March 31, 2024 

Pasticulars Outstanding for following period from the date of payment 
Less than 6 months - 1year |1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total 

6 months 3 Years 

Unsecured, (considered good) 
@) Undisputed Trade receivables — ] , , , , - 
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables ] , ] ’ ] . 
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables ] ’ ’ ’ - . 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — 
considered doubtful | -] 83,4072 1,639.98 11,043 14| 96,090.39 

Total| -| -| 83,407.27 1,639.98] 11,043.14 96,090.39 

Note 9: Cash and Cash Equivalents 

- Asat Asat 
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 

Balances with banks 

In Current Account 38551 637.89 

Cash in hand 439 - 

Total 389.90 637.89 

[Note 10 : Other Current Assets 

Particulars dsat Asat March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 
Office Deposits , N 
Other Advances 1,190.49 35067 

Total 1,190.49 350.67 

Note 12 : Other Equity (Refer to the Statement of Changes in Equity) 
Asat Asat 

Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 
@ [Securities Premium Reserves 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 45073 450.73 

| Add : Premium on Shares issued during the year - - 

Closing Balance 450.73 450.73 

(b)  |Sutplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss 
Balance as at the beginning of the year (12,224.43) (1,68163) 
Add - Profit / (Loss) for the Year (15,77351) (10,542.80) 

Closing Balance (27,997.94) (12,224.43) 

©  |Reserve for Doubtful Debts 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 202 202 

Total (27,545.19) (11,771.68) 

Securities Premium: 

Securities Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares and is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the 

Retained Eamings: 
The Retained earnings of the Company ate kept aside out of the Company's profits to meet futute (known or unknown) obligations 
Retained earnings is a fiee reserve which can be utilised for any puspose. 

Note 13 : Long Term Borrowing 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 Masch 31, 2024 
Particulars 

@  |Secured 
Term Loans 

- From Banks 663.69 810.14 
- From Corporates - - 

()  |Unsecured 
Term Loans 

- From Banks - 
- From Corporates - - 

Other loans & advances 
Total 663.69 810.14 
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13.1 Other Loans and Advances consists of Vehicle Loan secured by way of hypothecation of Car purchased under Hire Purchase 

Scheme. 

13.2  There is no default in repayment of principal loan or interest thereon 

13.3  Repayment Schedule 

Years of Repayment Secured Loans 

202526 146,449 
2026-27 161,785 
2027-28 178726 
2028-29 1,97,441 
2029-30 125,741 

(Note 14 : Other Non Current Liabilities 

- Asat Asat 
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 

Advance from Customers 5,568.76 5,568.76 

Sundry advances - 29131 

Total 5,568.76 5,860.06 

Particulars As at As at 

March 31,2025 | March31, 2024 
Opening Balance 118.47 (101.86) 

Charged/ (Credited) 
 to Profit or loss (depreciation) - 22033 
 to Other Comprehensive Income - - 

‘Total 118.47 118.47 

Note 15 : Provisions ( Long Term) 
- Asat Asat 

Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 
Income Tax Liability - 2042 

Total - 20.42 

Note 16 : Short Term Borrowing 

- Asat Asat 
Particulars March 31,2025 | March31,2024 

Loans repayable on demand 
From Directors 7,631.00 2,350.00 

TOTAL 7,631.00 2,350.00 

Note 17 : Trade Payables 

- Asat Asat 
Particulaars March 31,2025 | March31, 2024 

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprise and small enterprise 8.00 - 

Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprise and small 58,687.96 64,209.67 

Total 58,695.96 64,209.67 

Note 17.1:Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

The Management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify under the definition| 
of micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the| 

disclosure in respect of amounts payable to such enterprises as at March 31, 2025 has been made based on the information available with the| 

Company. Further, in the view of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the Act is nof] 
expected to be material The Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier under this Act. The information has been| 
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. Auditors have placed)| 

reliance on such information provided by the Management. 

trade Payables ageing 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment As at 31st March, 

2025 
Particulars 

Less than Lyear]  1-2 years| 23 years|More than 3 Total 
) MSME 8.00) B - 8.00 
&) Othiers , , . B . 
(i) Disputed dues - MSME B B B B - 
iv) Disputed dues - Others 547.16] 3582 18,001.52 40,105.46 58,687.96 
Total 555.16 35.82] 18,001.52] 40,103.46 58,695.96 
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Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment As at 31st March, 
Particulars 2024 

Less than 1year|  1-2 years| 23 years| __ More than 3] Total 
) MSME 
&) Othiers B B B g - 
(i) Disputed dues - MSME B B B g - 
i) Disputed dues - Others 136500 22,74152 20,08427 2001688 64,209.67 
Total 1,365.00]  22,741.52] 20,084.27] 20,018.88 64,209.67 

Disclosures as required under Section 22 of MSMED Act, 2006 : 
The information regarding Micro & Small Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information 
as follows 

available with the Company which is 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31, 2025 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

The principal amount and the intetest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any 
suppliet as at the end of accounting yeas; 
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the due date during each accounting year;* 
The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid but interest 
lunder the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid); 

| The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; and 

The amount of further interest duc and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the 
interest dues as above ate actually paid to the small entesprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a 
deductible espenditure under section 23, 

[Note 18 : Other Financial Liabilities ( Current ) 

- Asat Asat 
Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 

Current matuities of long term debt (Ref Note 18.1) 14645 13257 

Other Liabilities 3907 91.60 

Loans & advances others - 2,500.00 

Total 185.52 2,724.17 

Note 18.1 

Particulars Asat Asat 
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 

Secured 

Term Loans 

- From Banks 14645 13257 

- From Corporates . . 
Unsecured 

Term Loans 

- From Banks - - 

- From Corporates . ) 
Total 146.45 132.57 

Note 18.2 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund Under Section 125 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 as at the year end. 

Note 19 : Provision ( Current) 
- Asat Asat 

Partticulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 
Provision for Expenses 816.75 450.00 

Total 816.75 450.00 

Note 20: Contingent Liabilities and Commison 

- Asat Asat 
Particulars March 31,2025 | March31,2024 

Contingent liabilities 1ot provided for " N 

‘Total - - 
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Fraser and Company Limited 
Notes to Finacials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

(Rs. in 000) 
Note 21 : Revenue From Operation 

. Asat Asat 
Particulars Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Revenue from - Sale of products 
Domestic Sales 2,581.36 303.91 

Less: GST Recovered 393.77 3117 
Total 2,187.60 272.74 

Note 22 : Other Income 

. Asat Asat 
Particulars Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Sundry Balances W/off - - 

Profit on Sales of Car 898.93 - 

Total 898.93 - 

Note 23 : Purchase of Stock - In - Trade 

. Asat Asat 
Particulars Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Trading Purchase 2,083.96 223.59 

Total 2,083.96 223.59 

Note 24 : Changes in Inventories of Stock -In-Trade, Work-In-Progress and Finished Goods 

. Asat Asat 
Particulars Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Tnventories (At Close) 
Stock-in-Trade - - 

Inventories (At Commencement) 

Stock-in-Trade - - 

Total - - 

Note 25 : Employees Benefits Expenses 
. Asat Asat 

Particulars Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Salaries 848.84 639.00 

Director Remuneration 35.00 100.00 

Employees Welfare Expenses 5.60 400 
Employees Contribution to ESIC - 487.11 

Total 889.44 1,230.11 

(Note 26 : Finance Costs 

. Asat Asat 
Particulars Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Interest 95.06 409.51 

Total 95.06 409.51 

Note 27 : Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 
. Asat Asat 

Partiuculars Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Depreciation and Amortization 327.94 750.01 

Total 327.94 750.01 
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Note 28 : Other Expenses 

Particulars 
As at As at 

Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Selling & Distribution Expenses 

Sales Promotion Expenses 54.33 54.33 

Commission 50.00 - 

Sub-Total (A) 104.33 54.33 

[Establishment Expenses 

Legal and Professional Charges 577.30 2,638.20 

Rent 420.00 470.41 

Travelling Expenses 19.89 60.99 
Printing, Stationary, Computer & Xerox Expenses 250 60.89 
Postage and courier Expenses 0.80 - 
Telephone Expenses 055 - 
Repairs & Maintenance 46.33 69.24 

General Expenses 1,109.19 991.11 

Electricity expenses 17.05 13.19 
Sundry Creditors Written Off 12,586.11 - 

ESIC Expenses - 465.10 

Donations - 0.01 

Payment to Auditor (See Note 27.1) 600.00 500.00 

Sub-Total (B) 15,379.72 5,269.13 

Total [(A)+(B)] 15,484.06 5,323.46 

Note 28.1: Audit Fees 

Asat Asat 
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

As Auditor 

Audit Fee 600.00 400.00 

Other Fee - 100.00 

Total 600.00 500.00 

Note 29 : Earning Per Share (EPS) 
Particulars Asat As at 

Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (15,774), (10,543) 
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS 81,20,300 81,20,300 
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating DEPS 81,20,300 81,20,300 

Basic Earnings per share (1.94) (1.30) 
Diluted Earnings per share (1.94) (1.30) 
Face Value per equity share 10.00 10.00 

Note 30 : Leases 

Assets taken on Operating Lease 

A Leases as lessee As at As at 

Assets taken on Operating Lease March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 

Lease Payments recognised during the year for premises taken on Operating Lease in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss 420.00 47041 

65 
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Notes to Finacials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

As requized under Accounting Standard 18 “Related Pasty Disclosuze” (AS-18), following ase the details of transactions dusing the yeas with the related pasties of the Company as 
defined in AS 18 

A. Key Management Personnel 
Name of the Party Relation 

[Beatrice Antony [Dicector [Cessation:10/12/2027] 
Slesha Pradeep Ghosh [Dicector [Cessation:10/12,/202] 
Omkas Rajkumas Shivhase Dicector 
[Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhase Dicctor 
[Kaustubh Ravindea Shetye Diccctor RESIGNATION 19/06/2024 
[Raj Kumar Rajpurobit [Tndependent Disector 
[Dusgaprasad Dattazam Prabhu Tadependent Disector 
[Visiod Gopaldas Gulsajan: Tadependent Disector 
Shanky Handa Company Secsetasy [Cessation 166/12/2022] 
[Kanchan Sadanand Gupta Chicf Financial Officer [Appointed - 20/06/2023] 
[Anjana Mahendea Jagger Company Secsetasy [Appointed - 20/06/2023] 
[Vijay Ramesh Solaski [Dicectos since 09/07/24 CFO since 13/02/25 

C. Disclosure in respect of transactions with Related Parties 

Particulars Nature of Transaction Asat March 31, 2025( As at March 31,2024 

[Disectors Remunesation B 27000 
Beatsice Antony [Coan Recerved . - 

[Low Repud N . 
[Dizectors Remuneration B 33300 

Slesha Pradeep Ghosh [Comn Recerved - - 
[Lows Repud , B 
[Disectors Remunesation B B 

Otnkas Rajkumar Shivhase Resmbussement - - [Comn Receved 1087.00 B 
[Cows Repud 3100 - 
[Disectors Remunezation B s 

[Yogeeta Rajlumas Shivhace Resmbussement — = 
[Com Recered 582500 - 
[Lows Repud 1,600.00 - 

[Ra Kimas Rajpuzobit [Disector Secting Fees - - 
Dusgaprasad Dattazam Dbl [Dizector Secting Fees , - 
[Vinod Gopaldas Gulsajas [Dizector Secting Fees N - 
Shanky Handa Salacy B 29500 
Kanchan Sadanand Gupta ey 50 7 

Anjans Maheadsa Jageer - I N 

Viay Ramesh Solaaki ey 570 N 

E. Disclosure in respect of Outstanding Balances of Related Parties 

Particulars Nature of Transaction As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 

[Beatrice Antony [Remuncration Payable B 12980 
Slesha Peadeep Ghosh [Remuncration Payable - 13660 
Omkas Rajkumas Shivhase [Loan Payable/ (Receivable) 2,406.00 75000 
[Yogeeta Rajkumar Shivhase [Coan Payable/ Receivable) 5,225.00 - 
Shanky Handa Salay Payable - 2950 
[Kanchan Sadanand Gupta Salay Payable B B 
[Anjana Mahendea Jagger Salary Payable 184 - 
[Vijay Ramesh Solanki Salasy Payable 1630 - 
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Note 32 : Analytical Ratios @in 000) 

As ar 31st March 2025 As ar 315t March 2024 [Reason for Variance (where the change in the raio is more than 25% as compared to the preceeding year 
Ratio % Variances ) 

. Cument Current N Numerator | Denominator| L | Numerator P Ratio 

Coment mtio T8 5] 14 5752895 140 598 |NA 
[Debtequity caio 529469| 5365781 015 516014 6943132 005 239,64%[NA 
[ Dbt Service Covemge mtio 1557095 9506 | 16171 50442 40951 1588 918097 [ The debt service coverage ratio has been decreased due to the company has inausred loss dusing the year 
[Retuzn on equity catio [ 1577551]  eis#s | 026 054280 74072 014 51.60%| The decrease in setum on equity ratio due to the company has incued loss dusing the ear 
ventory tumorer satio 218759 R R 274 wosst| o055 e Tavwatoy e o boe dersatad G 0 theDecrmed Tucnover. dlso company has no 

[Teade ceceivables turnover satio 215759 | 9609041 | 002 27374 | 10359114 ] 000 [The satio has been decreased due to decresse in enover 
[Teade payables mmorer saio 208596 | 6la®s2| 005 2559 | 6562634 | 000 | Cormpany Teade Payable has been increased and Tusnover has been Decreased 
[Net capital menoves ratio 218759 | 288455 008 74| 54986 001 Company Tusnorer has been decreased. 
et profitrato [ a7t T 051250 P . g:::;:o has been Decreased due to the company has incused loss dusing the year also Tusnorer has been 

[Retuen on capital employed — Gess | slomsi| 025 THAAs | TriA| 010 [The decresse in zetumn on equity catio due to the company has incusred loss dusing the year 
[Retuen on Tavestments - - - - 000 paNA 

Rado As au 3lac March 2024 As ac 31ac March 2023 % Variances |Reason for Variance (where the change in the ratio is more than 25% as compared to the preceeding year 
. Cument . Current N Numerator | Denominator| %% | Numerator | Denominator|  JUeR Ratio 

Coment mtio 5752695 | 6975584 140 TIL6T102| 6929555 o1 A 
[Debtequiy caio 6945152 | 005 575900 997412 005 “317%[NA 
[ Dbt Service Covemge mtio 5 #0551 | 1568 661227 76952 559 254947 The debt service coverage ratio has been decceased due to the company has incuceed loss dusing the vear 
[Retuen on equity satio 5 Ta0a | 014 S@162| 782631 00+ ~422.81%| The decrease in retum on equity ratio due to the company has incumed loss dusing the rear 
ventons maamorer satio o5t 05 08354 Loat| 1z ) E::i::};o:;:u:;xe:;mo s been decreased due to the Decreased in Tasnorer. dlso company hxs o 

[Teade ceceivables turnover satio 0559114 000 1726879 074 [The satio has been decreased due to decresse in wenover 
[Teade payables mnorer saio 656265 | 000 5412241 354 Company Trade Payable has been increased and Tusnover has been Decreased. 
[Net capital menoves ratio 549862 | 001 1506354 | 546055 255 Company Tusnorer has been decreased. 

y B N N s N [The rzatio has been Decseased due to the compan has incused Loss dusing the yeas also Tumorer has been [Net profit satio - 1054280 2274|3865 sane2| 12806334 003 e profitak - ‘ 25 -14477638%|Decresed. 
[Retun on capital emploped - maa | aias| 010 ERIEEC IENEENE) [0 [The decsease in zetumn on equiy eatio due to the company has incusred loss dusing the year 
[Retwn on Tavestments - - - - 000 oA 
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Note 2 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (PPE) 
In 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
1 [Furniture & Fixtures - - - - - - - - - - - 
2 |Office Equipment 5561 - - - 55.61 471 2294 - 27.65 2796 50.89 
3 |Computer 1080 - - - 10.80 095 622 - 717 363 985 
4 [Motor Car 5,562.69 - - 4,06021 1502.48 343201 29879 2,839.69 - 89111 61137 2130.68 

TOTAL 5,629.09 - - 4,06021 1568.89 343767 327.94 2,839.69 - 92593 62295 2191.42 

[Previous Year 5,562.69 66.41 - - 5629.09 2,687.67 750.01 - - 3,437.67 219142 2,875.02 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
Note 2 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (PPE) 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 

1 [Furniture & Fixtures - - - - - - - - - - - 
2 |Office Equipment - 55.61 - - 55.61 - 471 - 471 5089 - 
3 |Computer - 10.80 - - 10.80 - 095 - 095 985 - 
4 [Motor Car 5,562.69 - - - 5562.69 2,687.67 74434 - - 3,43201 213068 2875.02 

TOTAL 5,562.69 6641 - - 5629.09 2,687.67 750.01 - - 3,457.67 219142 2,875.02 
[Previous Year 5,250.89 165.31 - 5,053.54 5562.69 316172 1,196.88 - 1,67095 2,687.67 2,875.02 5289.18 
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Note 33 
Defersed Tax Asset has not been secogaised since it is 1ot probable that taxable profit will be available in future against which the dedactible 
temporsary difference can be tilised. 

Note 34 
The Company has not made any provisions with regards to Employee Benefits as specified under Ind AS — 19 — Employee Benefits dusing the| 
eas on the basis of the fact that no employees at the end of the year have completed eligible period for gratuiy. 

Note 35 
Cestain Trade seceivables, Advances and Trade payables as at March 31, 2025 aze subject to confirmation of balances and seconciliation with the| 
sespective pasties, the impact of which is not ascestained. The financial statements do not include the impact of adjustments, if any, which may 
asise out of the confizmation and reconciliation process. Management is of the opinion that there will be no significant impact on the financial 
statements. 

Note 36 
In the opinion of the Board the Cuxrent Assets, Loans & Advances are realisable in the ordinary cousse of business atleast equal to the amount at| 

which they ase stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably necessazy. 
Note 37 : Other Statutory Information 
i) The Company do not have any Benami propesty, where any proceeding has been initiated o pending aginst the Company for holding aay, 
Benami property. 

The company do not have any chasges or satisfaction which s yet to be segistered with ROC beyond the statutory pesiod 

i) The Company has not been declased as wilful defaulter by any basik or financial institations os other lenders 

iv) Dusing the audited period, the Compasy has not sevalued its Property, Plant and Equipments 

v) The Company have not traded o invested in Crypto cusrency or Vistual Cuszency dusing the audited pesiod. 

vi) The Company have not advanced or loaned o invested fands to any other person(s) of entity(ies), including foseiga entities (Intermediaries) 
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall 
(a) disectly or indisectly lend o invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannes whatsoeves by of on behalf of the Company (Ultimate| 
Beneficiasies); o1 
(b) provide any guasantee, secusity o the like t or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiasies. 
vii) The Company have ot seceived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Pasty) with the understanding] 
(whether secorded in writing os otherwise) that the Company shall 
(a) disectly o indisectly lend or invest in other pessons or entifies identified in any manner whatsoeves by os on behalf of the Funding Pasty| 
(Ultimate Beneficiasies) or 
(b) provide any guasantee, secusity o the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiasies, 

viii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not secorded in the books of accounts that has been susrendered or disclosed s 
income dusing the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search os survey or any ofhier relevant provisions of the| 
Tncome Tax Act, 1961 
ix) Based on the information available with the Compasy, the Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 
248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 

Note 38 
The Balance sheet, Statement of profit and loss, Statement of significant accounting policies and the other explanatory Notes form an integsal 
[past of the financial statements of the Company for pesiod ended 31st March, 2025 & 31st Mazch 2024. 

| Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements For and On behalf of the Board 

In terms of our report of even date For FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED, 

For AMS & COLLP 

Chartered Accountants Sd/- 

Firm Reg. No. 130878W Omkar Rajkumar Shivhare 

(Managing Director) 
[DIN:- 08374673] 

Sd/- 
Ashok Kumar Puri 

Partner Sd/- Sd/- 
Membership No. 128996 Vijay Ramesh Solanki Anjana Mahendra Jagger 

(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) 
PAN : CRWPS2186 PAN : AHPPJ3854M 
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Dear Shareholder(s), 

This is to inform you that the company is in process of updation of records of the 

shareholders in order to reduce the physical documentation as far as possible. 

With new BSE listing agreement, it is mandatory for all the investors including transferors to 

complete their KYC information. Hence, we have to update your PAN No., phone no. and 

e-mail id in our records. We would also like to update your current signature records in our 

system. 

To achieve this we solicit your co-operation in providing the following details to us: 

1. If you are holding the shares in dematerialized form you may update all your records with 

your Depository Participant (DP). 

2. If you are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following: 

Folio No. 

Pan No. 

E-mail ID 

Telephone No. 

Ncme and Signatures 

i. 

Thanking You, 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
FRASER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

(CIN: L51100MH1917PLC272418) 

sD/- 

OMKAR RAJKUMAR SHIVHARE 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN: 08374673 
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